PO. Box 3371

. . Phone (813)247-8000
DaVld Gee, Shel’lff www.hcso.tampa. fl.us
Jose Docobo, Chief Deputy
Hillsborough County

Tampa, Florida 33601

August 25,2017

Mr. Cody Hansen
chansen@ferman.com

Brandon Harley-Davidson Shop
9841 East Adamo Drive
Tampa, Florida 33619

RE: Bid 13-17, Motorcycle Parts, Repairs and Maintenance
Dear Mr. Hansen,

Thank you for responding to our Bid 13-17 for the Motorcycle Parts, Repairs and
Maintenance. Your bid has been reviewed and evaluated. However, I regret to inform you that

the Bid has been canceled and no award will be made at this time.

If you have any further questions, please direct them to our Buyer, Stephanie Douglas, at
sajack01@hcso.tampa.fl.us or (813) 247-0024.

Sincerely,

gt Aopir

Christina R. Porter, CPA
Chief Financial Officer
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Enclosure



